reproductive, gender-affirming health care provider - ORS

From: 192.345(43)

To: Aaron Caughey <caughey@ohsu.edu>
Sent: Fri, 28 Apr 2023 18:02:05 +0000
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] OB/GYN residenc

Attachments:
Evaluation of surgical skills.docx
Request for Determination 7.26.2022.docx
Protocol for IRB request.docx

Agree, the e-mails are terrible. The filters only filter some of them. We and I) have mixed feelings toward

the labs, but agree that it is a good idea to be ready to answer questions from leadership while considering what we want
to do in the future.

I am thinking about doing an assessment of residents (here) and programs (nationaly) to guage opinions, experience, etc.

These are the draft questions I was thinking about.

I submitted a request for determination with Marci to see about IRB approval.

Let me know your thoughts.

Thanks,

reproductive,

gender-affirming health care
provider - ORS 192.345(43)

From: Aaron Caughey <caughey@ohsu.edu>

Sent: Friday, April 28, 2023 10:33 AM

To reproductive, gender-affirming health care provider - ORS 192.345(43)
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] OB/GYN residency program

Hundreds of emailsa€|.you should make sure you have bullet points to share with the Dean and President, just in case.

Happy to discuss.



All the best,

abc

Aaron B. Caughey, MD, MPH, PhD

(he/him/his)

Professor and Chair

Department of Obstetrics & Gynecology

Associate Dean for Women's Health Research & Policy

Oregon Health & Science University

3181 SW Sam Jackson Park Road
Mail code a€*“ L466
Portland, OR 97239-3098

e: caughey@ohsu.edu <mailto:caughey@ohsu.edu>

Executive Assistant a€ Sladjana Stojanovic
P: (503) 494-2999
F: (503) 494-2391

e: stojanos@ohsu.edu <mailto:stojanos@ohsu.edu>



